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Career Opportunity o Ry B @16
Bangladesh Power Development Board
Directorate of Purchase
BPDB, WAPDA Building
Dhaka, Tel: 9550532
Fax: 880-2-7126151

Good Times Holding Limited is a foreign investment & fully export-oriented sweater factory invites applications for the
following posifions:

Director Operation {01): Candidate should be a Graduate with 5-6 years experience in the refevant field.

Knitting Technician (02)): Candidate should be HSC with 5-6 years experience in the relevant field.

Linking Technician {02): Candidate should be HSC with 6-7 years experience in the relevant field.

Overseas experience will be given preference for the abovementioned positions.

Excellent remuneration package will be rewarded fo the deserving candidate with long term career opporiunity. Apply B e Clyoican ol G, > ] ﬁqjﬁﬁlﬂﬁ?ﬁ%mw
with CV & photographs within 7 days addressing to 28th May 2015 "Safe Motherhood Day 2015" b d b
il SHOKHI Project in the 3 Project areas of Mirpur, Mohakhall and| | Memo No. Pur-416/2015/3472 Date: 26/05/2015
Good Tinos Holding Linied Potrinte: Siais of the DRy, barencianae wers pissant s tia Amendment No-1
, Bashan Sara The Project is funded by Kingdom of the Netherlands and . . . .
National Universit, Gazipur implemented by BLAST, BWHC, MSB and WE CAN " Time Extension Against Tender Enquiry No.
- Pur-416/2015, Dated 16/04/2015
Legal NOtlce Tender invited for Spares for Feed Pump Hydro-Coupler of Barapukuria Coal Fired Thermal Power
Station, BPDB, Dinajpur vide Memo No. Pur-416/2015, Dated 16/04/2015 is hereby amended as
In the S Court of Bangladesh ; el : y
Bangladesh Power Dev. Board O e Cont Divion. follows: - —
Office of the Director (Statutory Original Jurisdiction) Sl Description Existing Amended as
Directurat.e r:lf Purchase, BPDB Mir M“ﬁ“:.: ;:;T:]Y E;T;ei:;i;i“;:ig;:n Dhaka 1rjlﬂ. Tender selling date 19/04/2015 to 19/04/2015 to
WAPDA Building, 9th Floor, Dhaka : < R et ar (Tender Notice Sl. 17) 01/06/2015 10/06/2015
. - YVersus - :
ISlotione d Leded Precision Alloy Steel Castings Ltd, Represented by its Tender closing date & time 02/06/2015 ?ﬂéﬁzﬂ%ﬂmﬂﬁh;ﬁ;
Fax: 880-2-7126151 Managing Director of Rajfulbaria, Karnapara, Police Station- (Tender Nnticg Sl No. 18) at 11.00am (Tander recaive any &ay hetirm
Reference No: Pur-235/ID-13103/Copper Cable/2014-15 Date: 27/05/2015 Sayas, Euinch Diska e DRy Respondents. | | 11/06/2015 during office hour).
“fage A 9IS QT T Notice is hereby given for all concerned that a petition u/s Tender opening date & time 02/06/2015 11/06/2015
3333 of the fl?iﬂ?panﬁﬁﬁ 1394t rﬂt%d wi?tﬁulf tﬂ ﬂftth-tf (Tender Notice SI No. 19) at 11.30am at 11.30am
. ompanics R”Ruics, or rroweciion o € INwrest o s :
e-Tender NOtlce Minority Share Holder was filed before the High Court HIDTEL IO & OnCRIOne TR L LIATo: Md. Abu Yousuf
(o e i : Division of the Honourable Supreme Court of Bangladesh. £ AU SO
e-Tender is invited in the National e-GP System Portal (hitp:/iwww.eprocure.gov.bd) for the procurement of; K e baaring - Mr Jushics Sved Retint Ahmisd |.D. No. 1-0679
Tender ID | Package Description of goods/works Lastseling | Closing date D e ? . -
No No dsis i s e was pleased to admit the petition on 24.05.2015 and directed Director
' ; to appear the matter in the list on 28,06.2015 for hearing. Biddyut/Jana-1227()/28/5/15 Directorate of Purchase
13103 GDL52 | Procurement of (a) 120mm PVC 28-Jun-15, | 29-Jun-15, If anyone desirous of opposing the said petition may appear | | GD-1384 BPDB, Dhaka

Copper Cable (for Tongi Store) 25 Km. 18:00 11:00 at the time of hearing by himself or by his appointed
(b) 95rm PVC Copper Cable (for Tong Advocate before the Honorable Court for that purpose. Copy
Store)-50 Km. of the petition will be furnished by the undersigned on

gt{: Tgl'ﬁﬂ'iﬂ HIF"VG Copper Cable (for Tongi payment of the prescribed charges for the same.
re

This is an Online Tender, where only e-Tender will be accepted in the National e-GP Portal and no offine/hard copies Mohammad Bakir Uddin Bhuiyan,

will be accepted. Advocate, Supreme Court of Bangladesh.
To submit e-Tender, registration in the National e-GP System Portal (http://www.eprocure.gov.bd/) is required. 32/1, Circular Road, Dhanmondi, Dhaka-1205.
The fees for downloading the e-Tender documents from the National e-GP System Portal have to be deposited online Mob: 01711-709194

through any registered bank branches.
Further information and guidelines are available in the National e-GP System Portal and from e-GP help desk

(helpdesk@eprocure.gov.bd).
For more details please contact to the PE's Support Desk (01832688021, 01917884453). J 0 B V A C A N C Y

Rajdhani Unnayan Kartripakkha (RAJUK)
RAJUK Bhaban, Dhaka-1000
www.rajukdhaka.gov.bd

Re-Invitation for Expressions
of Interest (EOI)

Md. Abu Yousuf 1 Ministry/Division Ministry of Housing and Public Works.
‘ ~ Director Mohammadi Steel Works Ltd. (MSW) is the pioneer] | 2 Agency . Rajdhani Unnayan Kartripakkha (RAJUK).
PO R TORAR e . e and one of the largest Steel Product Manufacturers. 3 Nameoftheprocuringentty ~ : Rajdhani Unnayan Kartripakkha (RAJUK).
The company seeks high Calibre and outstanding] |4  Procuring entity code : Not used at present.
e professional to fill up the position of its senior Marketing| | 2  Procuring entity district Dhaka.
Department of Finance £, Admission level who can contribute efficiency to achieve its objectives.| | ° E:lgr;?;l;ﬂ:f off mercel e Donsuling Fim.
University of Dhaka 8 Announcement OStoN Kead pe i axketing 7 EOIRefNo. . Rajuk/EOIUhimi-R-01/2014-2015
| Education |MasterssMBA in Marketing. 8  Date (ddimmiyyyy) . 97/05/2015.
Experience/Minimum 10 (Ten) years experience 9 Procurement sub-method - Least Cost Method.
in marketing & t(Thme: years 10 Budget and source of funds © RAJUK's own fund.
Experiences as Head of Marketing of 11 Program/project name . Consulting Services for preparation of detailed
construction materials mainly rod, architectural & structural design of Rajuk Office
Cement & Corrugated Sheet etc. Building, 02 (two) Nos. entry gate, grave-yard,
Age 3545 Y mosque, retaining structure at Jhilmil Residential
i . g : Cars. Project and supervision of the same structures.
Master of Professional Finance Salary  |Negotiable. 12 EOIclosing date and time . 25/06/2015, 12:30pm.

13 Brief description of the : The services will include but not limited to;

assignment 1. Preparation of detailed architectural & structural
design & drawing of RAJUK Office Building at

2-year Program Department of Finance, one of the most prestigious Departments in the| |If you think you are eligible the for above post.
16 courses University of Dhaka, has launched Master of Professional Finance (MPF) Please ﬂppl}’ with a resume attached with two

48 credit hours program as 4 tesponse to the escalating demand of dedicated professionals in| |copies of recent passport size photograph and all Jhilmil Residential Project Area.
the arena of finance, economics and accounting, It is a two-year rigorous| |academic certificates, photocopy of experience 2. Preparation of detailed architectural & structural
nglﬂfmzﬂﬂ?‘mﬁ program ﬂmt. combines indep_th smd}' of finance ar_ld hands—cnn. business certificate and Along with your complete Marketing Hession ahd drawing ok e clher st of e

July 2015 problem scrlﬂng. The program 1s Hexible enough to talor the specific career Plan to the fnllnwing address within 15-06-2015. project.
Class Time 0als 0 ol You can also apply by following email address 9 ‘Detalied: design of solar. panel power. SUpply
oo : hrd 1 system of the proposed RAJUK office buildings.
Vamie Sl g FOphmEcains mswhrd@gmail.com 4. Detailed design of Electrical, Mechanical, Gas
& Evenliﬂg - A unique combination of resources, rigor, and Hexibility to educate the next Head of HR & Admin ' Water and ntf*?er related sewi;ses of the sa;ne. :
Wk Tvening only prusoation financial leaders N Mohammadi Steel Works Ltd. 5. Preparation of relevant plans and design of the
. ‘ E*frtnmg ani:l weekend c]as:lar:s of small EIIEE with mdmdu.:al m,ﬂf Akram Tower (12'[11 FlDUI’) Suite No. 8 & 9 aforesaid RAJUK office buildings for RAJUK
Depatiment of Fisance + Highly qualified and expenienced faculties from both universities and 199, Shahid Sayed Nazrul Islam Swarani, Bijoynagor, Dhaka-1000 approval.

UIﬂ\-’EfSit‘_‘,’ of Dhaka ! cotporate bodies . B. D'Etﬂllﬂd architectural & structural dESIgI'I &
Application Fees: Tk. 1,500+ Practical learning opportunities through seminars, real life case studies, dn?jvﬂﬂﬂ of ?? Nf.:s. gwo}:e&ntr}r gate of project
Time : 10.00 am to 9.00 pm presentations, and projects collaborations with leading firms 4 5 :’:eppar;zzr; :;}fn Iﬂﬂyl-el:ultmslar:l hiopeventand

Revised Last Date of Admission Requirements : ¥=¢ Bangladesh Power Development Board ancillary items.
i a) A graduate (bachelor) degree & 48 ariig weR 8. Preparation of architectural & structural design
pplicauon b) A minimum two years of experience preferably in the area of finance/ o sl et RS, e o< (¢x ©em) and drawing of mosque.
June 13, 2015 econorics/accounting, However, expetience requirement would be ye7e &1 SAfe TS, BIEl-S000 | 9. Preparation of architectural & structural design
) exempted for students of professional finance/ accountancy body like (BT 8 h’{mha% and drawing of retaining wall to protect the
For Details: anta::t CFA, ACCA, CA, ICMA etc. g service road parallel to Dhaka-Mawa Road.
E,'EPHI H‘f‘ltﬂlfﬂéiitﬂllcf, ¢) Candidates having GMAT scote of at least 550 or GRE scote of at least TR -eil-3e RS- /20 ¢ /as oifid 8 29/0¢/303¢28 10. Preparation of estimate, Bill of Quantities (BOQ)
F;‘;‘:ﬂgﬂ“ﬂmﬁﬂ%ﬂm% 300 will be eligible directly for viva. “feze SEt 9if® Tz saEa” and teqder ducumer:ntg for all of the wnrks
e Ry # Admiscion Testwill be beldon~—~ Jume 19,2015 at 1000 AMat the - acsilty of GP Full t tlg_ﬂ sunr:?ﬂsml:h abnd : njﬂm:;lmg c:jf
Riiaiics S Uiy O 2 wqaﬁﬁf% construction work from the beginning to the en
- — ¢ of the construction,
14  Experience, resource & delivery : Intending firms have to submit the following
BRI Htfii‘-ﬁ APl WW W (A, 54 WEEd WesH ﬂﬂpﬂﬂlty req'd documents alﬂng with the El:l|
fyffe srmsfm waea tdeemed! e e e-GP Portal-a3 1. Brochure summarizing their facilities, area of the
TIYIT I S T, T Srantes (A #ed T ¢-GP Portal-9 expertise, general information including legal
e @ @W =gg) ﬂﬁm v fTafseem oo T documents, etc,
AT W2 81,309.000,59.05.393.303¢ it 2u/e/205efs Tender ID Name of work 3. List of similar nature of works on going;
GORET FEAYRCIE SIS T SAAT T3EE @ BIF Teq Fifl seeficaeag @ | | 25532 E“pg.'fag:j:f LT'“E‘:;?”ETE.T Gptfa"rgg‘:]f::d ;smp'e 4 A"'af"ah!“t? | of ?teﬂr?ipﬂﬂtﬂ ExDEﬂEﬂﬂEr ﬂl}d
| i i : awer professional qualifications among applicant's
T LA AES S SR FACAH 97 @ATACHT I AR IACR M @ 3 (49) (Normal), Push Shawer (Special quality), Long head staff and resources to carryout the said
qLad o) iR e TmRiE [ Aamzage waom SIRiE F91 AR | moving Shawer, 450x600x5 MM mirror, CP Taowe! rail, assignment;
e e FiGE fagy fAfeSer ga1y Glass self, Soap fray, Tﬂget F'a;:u'-;';I Hn:deg: . Easil? 5 A-::lmilt;lilsh'ative strength, logistics and financial
5 weast, Basin weast pipe, Basin padestal, Still sink, capability.
2 I TR G ST ISR FACHH G i AR 2l 30801 Sink weast pipe, Lead/connection pipe, Thread Tap, 15  Association with foreign firmsis  :  Encouraged but not mandatory.
il Saifun set (Handle), Saifun set/RK/Push type. 16 Name of the official inviting EOI  :  Md. Hafizur Rahman Munshi,
% 37 AIED sditaeas eifad 230% 3 (9F) I AT 3w g e w3 T2-pw-1" Ref. No. Admin-15/CCD-2/egp/2014-15/44 ~ date 17 Designation of the official inviting :  Chief Engineer (Implementation).
@ FAEIZAGE AT AT FAeIG R F4T 390" | FezrE wifiy @ Ay e s 2l a7 (Published). 24 May 2015 Date (Opening): 09 June EQI e : |
AAATIZ ST TS T weT (AR SRR GTIIE B 5t WA O v, @ 2015. . __ _ . 18  Address of the official inviting : 4™ Floor, Rajuk Bhaban.
S : Renewing of polishing & painting works of ceiling and EOI
oI & FAlb FareiitatTa Ao IR Sies 7em aFFs wasa A qa0g a4t T4 wall panneling Bijoy Hall & Mukti Hall at Biddyut 19 Contact details of the official : Project Director, Jhilmil Residential Project, Rajuk
22T G AfFT @A 390 GHT wAReIET TofEferes (W @z THfgw Ana) wacE @ Bhaban. inviting EOI gggggmﬁu"ﬁmg (1# Floor), Dhaka-1000. Tel:
EEIGH GGG Ref. No. Admin-15/CCD-2/egp/2014-15/45 Dat '
Mot il i, SR WL S, Rl (Published): 25 May 2015 Date (Opering): 09 June | | 20  Otherdetail - 1. A consultant will be selected in accordance with
BB T @ @I FifeSa e WS THFE IS BT/ (-WEH waeiad ARS uxf faes i : the Public Procurement Regulations 2008 and
2303 | T waelE 9ifee afemar oy 2309 | vl Tea b sreitaxtag w=fe e, @ e R epa.ir % MaEOBE O SR GTiE o Pre. El{l]hgﬂ Procurement Procedure issued by the
«3e afelt wewe 23t HfCta @a 3 2123 | 2 [Ra [Rifae oy, «€ ¢ fRaaRfE sofe payment Metering Project at Biddyut Bhaban, 11th 2 The ' shortist shall normally comprise of
faerr 230@ Ml 21309 | AT sasET ANT Ade FAfSea @ Faf 307 | ST AT @i 90| Floor, North Block. minimum 4 (four) to a maximum of 7 (seven)
1 #ANGAl ¢olte 3T IS w7 1 ANGAl ¢otE CemLT ARSI e s varia ez a4l R:f-m_ rl;iﬂ& ;frﬂmi"-1 gg%ﬂgfﬁnféﬂmﬂﬁﬂi . El'ate fﬂs., wrnmmgl be .r?questﬂd | tﬂlr ;suhmit detail
2309 | @ R g By ublished): a a ning): une chnical and financial proposals later.
VS St e &F AT AT A | ke %ﬁﬁ T B 3¢ % {2[]15_ } ! pen 3. Consultants may gssiciate with  other
TN TAATAIGT 39 8 ¢% 23 WIST ARy IR0 2303 | @ @IF I AT v @I T3 Repair & Maintenance of office room & attached tollet consultants (not more than two) to enhance their
weital Bfetas gz 3 Afen sRAT Fe) FEAFT AT | v3%1@ 9297 Sifae ¢ 7197 fFmwas of Director Accounts at Biddyut Bhaban, 7t Floor, qualifications. -
naAa SAAT | wada Hfets T@ma | wada wikes off g ¢ | wasla a9 @ 4y (EE North Block. | 4 Edgﬁcrﬁﬁh ﬁ?ﬁﬁﬁuﬁ%ﬁﬂiﬁﬁﬂ EEE
sifig o wifay HAY wifed @ #uy Eﬁlisﬁ:ﬁ}' ;frﬁgil EZ{E?ED;;?&?I}EN‘::E;“; 0 E:rtz marked with "Expressions of Interest (EQI) for
3 AitaT 57 | 38/ov/205¢f3 se/ob/20ef¥s GINAM | d¢/ov/r0dels @AM 2015, ! EP Egﬂt;ﬂgg ggﬂﬂhﬁrﬁﬂg E?Sﬁéﬂ;{eﬂﬁgﬁ"ﬂ
A3 AT 3000 AT | I 3.905] A%E | Decoration of entrance, installation & fittings fixing of Rajuk Office Building at Jhilmil Residential
ST AMET 8T | abfovu/3056f3 ®olob/205¢¥e IHFIT | woloy/r05efEs THERT workstation, partition wall, floor tiles and air-cooler I'-‘tmj;it ar]ld su;:;ewbisinn ;21 ?Zd slamtﬁ ar;?ﬁ -::-the‘rv
installation, false ceiling & others works at Wapda structures” are to be submitted in the office o
g bl AT 53,0051 H% A 30081 168 Building, 10" Floor EEEFSME_ P the Project Director, Jhilmil Residential Project,
=3 YA 9F y9/o q,fiﬂb&ﬁ-g s8/o09/0 bﬂ'@g IHE49F | 38/o ‘lfiﬂ:}ﬂ'@ﬂ EEGEE] Ref No. Admin-1 ﬁfccn_z';egpmnm__ammﬂ Date RE]LI"E Iﬂkﬂl.'iEIIBUiiding {15’{ Fll::ll.':Ir::l1 Dhaka-1 [IU'D,E
I T 33,9051 78 A 2.0051 44w | (Published): 26 May 2015 Date (Opening): 10 June % 1 aeuicatonpmposaliaier e E0I closind
2015, _ | _ me will n ac:aep?ed. _ |
cafs wifEge 25Ely N.B: RAJUK authority rasert\;es th? right to accept or reject any or all EOI either partly or in full without
W-E"EAD q,03b.3br,00_ 33,20 3¢ b FifE ﬁﬁT W-hiﬁb[ﬂ)ﬂb‘f&hﬂhﬁ‘ RGN P TeROn ML Md. Hafizur Rahman Munshi
SR-J/oe/>¢ vlel G s e, oiet Sl 7€ ffid faerel-2 Chief Engineer (Implementation)

f&fe-yaby (I3 BrEoBI R, i GD-1979 Rajdhani Unnayan Kartripakkha, Dhaka




